
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2026 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Vertical Turbine Pump & Motor RFQ-5774-26-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Section 3.3.8. Delivery Location shall be modified as follows: 
 

Delivery Location:  Items shall be delivered “F.O.B. Destination – Freight Pre-paid and 
Allowed” to:  

 
City of Grand Junction – Utilities 
376 Ridges Blvd  
Grand Junction, CO 81507 USA 
 
**Please call before delivery to verify proper location of material drop. ** Mark Ritterbush, 
970-210-1027 
 

2. Q: Who is installing the equipment? If in house, are you a licensed pump installer registered with 
the State of CO? The equipment must be installed by a licensed pump installer to be compliant. 
 
A: The City of Grand Junction installs its own equipment.  

 
3. Q: What is the intended use of the pump and motor? Will it be used for wastewater? 

 
A: The pump will be used for irrigation water.  
 

4. Q: Can you clarify your group's expectations regarding equipment warranty repair/replacement? 
 
A: The City is just requesting the normal manufacture warranty(s). 
 

5. Approved Alternates List: 
• Simflo Pump  
• National Pump 
• Wilo Pump 

 
 



   

6. NOT Approved Alternates List: 
• Boesch Pump 
• Flowise Pump 
• American-Marsh Pump 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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